
From: Weber, Lon
To: "cnre_faculty_staff-g@vt.edu"
Cc: "cnre_grad_students-g@vt.edu"
Subject: [CNRE_Grad_Students] FW: VT Survey to be decommissioned... Plan to move to Qualtrics
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:03:14 AM
Importance: High

Good morning CNRE,
 
This is an FYI note for anyone still using “VT Survey” instead of “Virginia Tech Qualtrics” for your
surveying needs.
 
I briefly looked at the instructions on moving any old survey results over from VT Survey and they
didn’t look to be very intuitive so if you have a need for this just send an email to
CNREHelpDesk@vt.edu and one of us will get back with you.
 
Lon
 
=======================================
Lon A. Weber, Director of IT
College of Natural Resources and Environment (MC0324)
Cheatham Hall, RM 216C, Virginia Tech
310 West Campus Drive
Blacksburg, VA 24061
Phone: 540-231-3277 Fax: 540-231-7664
http://it.cnre.vt.edu
 

From: Kidd, Jeff [mailto:kiddj@vt.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:21 AM
To: vt-dnet-g@vt.edu
Subject: VT Survey to be decommissioned... Plan to move to Qualtrics
 
To better meet the survey needs of the Virginia Tech community, we recommend you
use Virginia Tech Qualtrics . You can start developing new or transitioning your existing
surveys over now.
The outdated survey.vt.edu application will be decommissioned on December 31, 2016.
Once the server is shut down, you will no longer be able to create new surveys nor access
old survey data. Be sure to download any survey data you wish to keep.
Need help moving your survey results over to Qualtrics? Browse here:
www.hosting.vt.edu/downloads/importingSurveysQualtrics.doc

-- 
You are receiving this email because you are a member of the CNRE graduate students
listserv. If you have any questions, please contact Susan Higgins in the CNRE Advising
Center, hsusan53@vt.edu, 138 Cheatham Hall.
--- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "CNRE Graduate
Student Listserv" group.

mailto:laweber@vt.edu
mailto:cnre_faculty_staff-g@vt.edu
mailto:cnre_grad_students-g@vt.edu
mailto:CNREHelpDesk@vt.edu
http://it.cnre.vt.edu/
https://virginiatech.qualtrics.com/
http://www.hosting.vt.edu/downloads/importingSurveysQualtrics.doc


To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
cnre_grad_students-g+unsubscribe@vt.edu.
Visit this group at https://groups.google.com/a/vt.edu/group/cnre_grad_students-g/.
For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/a/vt.edu/d/optout.
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